

# Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Rachael Kelly

29 Greystoke Park Avenue, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9DB; 01768 863900

## To Members of Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council

You are duly summoned/required to attend the next meeting of Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council to be held at 5.30pm on **Monday 4 September** 2017 at Tirril Reading Rooms

## AGENDA

1.	<b>Apologies</b> - To receive any apologies from councillors										
2.	<p><b>Declaration of Interests &amp; Requests for Dispensations</b></p> <p><b>Request for Dispensation</b> - The clerk to report any requests received since the previous meeting for dispensations to speak and/or vote on any matter where a member has a disclosable pecuniary interest. To receive declarations by elected and co-opted members of interests in respect of items on this agenda.</p> <p><b>Declarations of Interest</b> - Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or other registrable interests which have not already been declared in the Council's Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) Members may, however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in the Register, as well as any other registrable or other interests.</p> <p><i>If a Member requires advice on any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak and/or vote, he/she is advised to contact the clerk at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.</i></p>										
3.	<b>Confirmation of Minutes</b> - To consider the approval of the minutes of the previous meeting of the Council.										
4.	<b>Exclusion of Press &amp; Public (Public Bodies Admission to Meetings Act 1960)</b> To consider whether there are any agenda items which require consideration for the exclusion of the press and public.										
5.	<b>Public Participation</b> - Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. These questions need to be sent to the Clerk no later than midday one clear working day before the meeting.										
6.	<b>District &amp; County Councillor Representation</b> - To receive an update and any information from the Eden District Councillor & Cumbria County Councillor										
7.	<b>Community Led Plan</b> – To receive an update on the Community Led Plan										
8.	<b>Bins</b> – To discuss, as requested by Cllr Sindy Phillips										
9.	<b>Overhanging foliage obstructing pedestrians</b> – To discuss, as requested by Cllr Sindy Phillips										
10.	<b>Eden Local Plan</b> – To discuss, as requested by Cllr Haydn Morris										
11.	<b>Footway Lighting</b> - To discuss, as requested by Cllr Haydn Morris										
12.	<b>Nominations for contributions of volunteers within communities</b> – To discuss, as requested by Cllr Haydn Morris										
13.	<b>Repairs to Barton Church</b> - To discuss, as requested by Cllr Haydn Morris										
14.	<b>Allocated areas for pollinating insects</b> – To discuss the letter received from a Parishioner										
15.	<b>EDC – Devolution and Transfer of Assets</b> – To discuss the letter from EDC proposing the devolution and transfer of assets from EDC to STPC.										
16.	<b>Highways Update</b> - To receive an update on any highways issues. Blocked brains on B5320 (re 24/17)										
17.	<b>Clerk's Update</b> Correspondence – all circulated										
18.	<p><b>Planning Applications</b></p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th><u>Application Number</u></th> <th><u>Description</u></th> <th><u>Location</u></th> <th><u>Comments</u></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>17/0080</td> <td>Outline planning application, with all matters reserved, for residential development including associated parking and amenity space</td> <td>Land west of Sockbridge Thorpe Field Sockbridge Penrith</td> <td>To receive any update available</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>			<u>Application Number</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Comments</u>	17/0080	Outline planning application, with all matters reserved, for residential development including associated parking and amenity space	Land west of Sockbridge Thorpe Field Sockbridge Penrith	To receive any update available
<u>Application Number</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Comments</u>								
17/0080	Outline planning application, with all matters reserved, for residential development including associated parking and amenity space	Land west of Sockbridge Thorpe Field Sockbridge Penrith	To receive any update available								

	17/0557	Outline application for residential development with all matters reserved	Field opposite Ladybeck, Tirril, Penrith, CA10 2JF	To discuss and agree a response
	17/0567	Listed building consent to 1. Fit lead tray to base of chimney at junction of roof, and 2 to replace 5 windows	Wordsworth House, Sockbridge, Penrith, CA10 2JT	Ratify - No objections
	17/0592	Listed building consent for internal alterations, demolition of read shed and insertion of 3 roof lights and window to kitchen	Greystone, Tirril, Penrith, CA10 2JF	Ratify - No objections
	17/0654	Proposed 4 new dwellings	Railway Cottage, Railway Terrace, Yanwath, CA10 2LE	Ratify - Object
<b>19.</b>	<b>Finance</b>			
	To receive an update of the monies received and paid out since the last meeting. To authorise payments To receive and update regarding the BDO external audit			
<b>20.</b>	<b>Next meeting</b>			
	Monday 6 November 5.30pm, Location Tirril Reading Rooms.			

**Distribution:** Councillors Greening, Morris, Owens, Phillips, & Relph  
**28 August 2017 - Rachael Kelly, Clerk to Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council**